# Region 10 Genesee • Lapeer • Sanilac • St. Clair Counties

GROUP MEETING: SUD Oversight Policy Board

PLACE: Region 10 PIHP – 3111 Electric Ave., Port Huron, MI / Virtual Meeting via MS Teams

DATE: April 5, 2022

TIME: 4:00 p.m.

Presiding: Wanda Cole

Present: Todd Anglebrandt, Kenneth Briggs, Wanda Cole, Gary Jones, Olivia DeMoss, Jeff Stoner, Bobbie

Umbreit

Absent: Ryan Ashley, Cheryl Clark, Kimberly Shewmaker, Michael Slater

Also Present: Jim Johnson, Region 10 CEO; Cindy Eckert, Region 10 SUD Administrative Coordinator; Mia

Miller, Region 10 SUD Administrative Coordinator, Michelle McFadden, Region 10 Recording

Secretary

Guests: Carrie Chanter, Glen Chipman, CFO – Genesee Health System

Richard Kroll, Patrick Patterson, BWROC

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m. by Chairperson Cole and roll call was conducted by Recording Secretary.

## 2. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

None.

## 3. ADDITIONS / DELETIONS / CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

None.

#### **4.** PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES (Action)

It was moved by Mr. Briggs, seconded by Mr. Stoner, to approve the March 1, 2022, meeting minutes as presented. **MOTION CARRIED** by roll call vote: Ayes: Todd Anglebrandt, Kenneth Briggs, Wanda Cole, Gary Jones, Olivia DeMoss, Jeff Stoner, Bobbie Umbreit; Nayes: None. Abstained: None.

## 5. PA2 Funding Requests (Action)

A. Genesee Health System – Hurley Consultation LOA (Genessee County Board Members only)

Ms. Chanter presented on the request for renewal for SUD Consultation Services at Hurley Hospital. The approved funding would be used for payment of Dr. Musson's consultation services rendered at Hurley Hospital

Region 10 SUD Oversight Policy Board

Date: April 5, 2022

Page 2 of 3

during FY22. A comprehensive referral process was presented. A designated Genesee Community Health Center health coach will assist Dr. Musson on all cases identified as needing post-discharge SUD assessment and treatment services. A referral process in the Hurley Hospital emergency room has been set up to support this process. This PA2 request was endorsed by the Region 10 Administration. It was moved by Mr. Jones, seconded by Ms. Cole to approve Genesee Health System's PA2 Funding request in the amount of \$61,077.00 for the Hurley Consultation LOA as presented. **MOTION CARRIED** by roll call vote: Ayes: Kenneth Briggs, Wanda Cole, Gary Jones. Nayes: None. Abstained: None.

## B. St. Clair County – BWROC Proposal (St. Clair County Board Members only)

Mr. Kroll from BWROC presented on the BWROC Proposal. A brief discussion was held. This proposal was reviewed but had not been endorsed by the Region 10 Administration. There was not a motion made to support the approval of BWROC's PA2 Funding request in the amount of \$120,717.00.

## **6.** CEO UPDATE

#### A. ARPA Grant

Mr. Johnson reported that Region 10 is receiving ARPA grant funds from MDHHS to assist Region 10 with funding in two areas. The first is for peer recovery supports in the Access Center. The purpose is to support Region 10 enrollees who are screened as eligible, but do not keep their first intake appointment. Once the intake appointment has been missed, the peer recovery support will reconnect with the enrollee in order to understand why the person did not pursue treatment based upon the referral. At that point, the peer will encourage the individual to reschedule the intake appointment or connect the person with Access for a new screening for an intake appointment for SUD services, if the previous intake window has expired. Region 10 Administrative team is working on the administrative piece to have the peer recovery support positions filled. Region 10 has also applied for ARPA funds to support the development of or enhancement of Recovery Community Organizations in the region. Region 10 will be issuing an RFP to support the further development of this resource via the ARPA grant.

## B. Opioid Settlement Funds

Mr. Johnson reported that the state has received the first installment of the Opioid Settlement Funds for the region in the amount of \$16 million dollars. The funding is being processed and managed through the State Attorney General's office. More funding is on the way and will be allocated directly to subdivision units of government. The PIHP may manage funds if any are received through MDHHS. Mr. Johnson attended the Opioid Settlements Funds meeting today and will continue to provide this board with updates. Mr. Johnson opened the floor for questions and comments.

## 7. BUDGET

## A. Monthly Financial Report – January 2022

Mr. Johnson presented the January 2022 report. Nothing significant to report at this time. The Medicaid/Healthy Michigan revenues continue to be high due to increased Medicaid rolls, and that will continue at least through the end of fiscal year 2022. We expect the revenue to be back to a more traditional level next year. It was noted that there is a deficit in the PA2 fund column. Mr. Johnson explained that it is due to a timing issue related to when Region 10 actually receives the PA2 funds from St. Clair and Genesee Counties.

## 8. PROVIDER NETWORK UPDATE

#### A. SOR Outcome Data Reports

Region 10 SUD Oversight Policy Board

Date: April 5, 2022

Page 3 of 3

Ms. Miller presented on SOR Outcome Data Reports. Ms. Miller presented on the "Michigan Overdose Education & Naloxone Distribution Survey Findings" from Wayne State University. Categories that were discussed from the report were demographics; reasons for attending training; race/ethnicity; prior experiences and motivation for participation, and outcomes. It was noted that since February 2021, 530 individuals from Michigan completed the survey and that the report was statewide, not Region 10 specific.

Ms. Miller provided an overview of the Region 10 State Opioid Response GPRA Summary from June 2019 – September 2021. Highlights of the report were: 30% of individuals reported receiving buprenorphine in the past 30 days; the overall health rating increased from 6% to 22% from intake to discharge; past 30-day drug use decreased from 24% at intake to 4% at discharge. At intake, 10% had an arrest in the past 30-days, but at the six month follow up appointment there were no past 30-day arrests.

Ms. Miller provided an overview of the State Opioid Response infographic, "What Happened to Clients Who Received Opioid Treatment & Recovery Services?". This report included data collected from October 2018 – September 2021. The highlights from the time of program intake to six months later were: 94% were not using opioids; 65% were not using any substances at all; and decreased use across all substances; 26% decreased behavioral, health, and social consequences related to alcohol/drug use, as well as decreased mental health symptoms. Results also indicated an increase in education, employment, and housing stability.

## 9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS TO PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE BOARD

None.

#### 10. CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD

None.

#### **11.** ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Mr. Briggs to adjourn the meeting. With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Cole adjourned the meeting at 5:13 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle D. McJadden

Michelle McFadden

**Recording Secretary**